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K.

I spoke to the owner of this company in order to get the correct spelling of
everything, and we determined that the correct new name should be “Gene McDonald

d/b/a McDonald Communications.”

The order will reflect this. Should we change the docket title as well to
minimize any confusion with your staff?

5.
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Fwd to: Skye Lugo
CC: Brenda Hawkins
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Yes, we must change docket title in CMS. In fact, 1'1]1 use your e-mail as
document to number for a "paper trail" on changing the name. I'11 also copy Brenda
Hawkins so she will know for preparing the recommendation.
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